



Mr Tim Mead
Biala Wind Farm
Suite 3, Level 21, 1 York Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

07/04/2020

Dear Mr Mead

**Biala Wind Farm (SSD 6039)
Heritage Management Plan**

I refer to the Biala Wind Farm Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Management Plan (ACHMP) which was submitted in accordance with condition 23 of Schedule 3 of the Development Approval for the Biala Wind Farm (SSD 6039).

The Department notes that the ACHMP has been updated since the previous version (version 2, dated 16 October 2018) approved on 30 October 2018 to incorporate changes resulting from modifications 1 and 2, revised micro sited layout and updated locations and numbers of impacted Aboriginal heritage sites.

The Department has carefully reviewed the ACHMP and is satisfied that the plan generally meets the requirements of condition 23 of Schedule 3 of development consent SSD 6039.

Accordingly, the Secretary has approved the *Biala Wind Farm, Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Management Plan* (revision 8, dated 25 March 2020).

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact May Patterson on 02 8275 1190 or may.patterson@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to be 'Nicole Brewer', with a horizontal line extending to the right.

Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary